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) Chairman’s Statement

I am pleased to present my report to the shareholders.
RESULTS

For the year ended 30th June, 2003, the Group’s turnover amounted to
HK$294,752,000 representing a sharp increase of about 483% over that of last
year. This is principally resultant from the booking of sales revenue (by about
HK$235,958,000) of the first two towers of Chaoyang Garden Phase II (The
Sun Crest) in Beijing, following the issue of occupation permit in November
2002. The sales proceeds of Chaoyang Garden representing about 86% of the
Group’s turnover was the main income contributor of the Group for the year.

In the year under review, the gross profit of the Group increased to
HK$76,350,000, representing a substantial rise of about 105%. The operating
profit of the Group was HK$11,512,000 as against the operating loss of
HK$42,691,000 for the previous year. Again, these are primarily attributable to
the booking of property sales as mentioned above.

However, a provision of HK$40,000,000 was made in the year to take into
account the deficit arising from revaluation of the Group’s cargo centre in
Hong Kong. As a result, the Group showed an overall loss of HK$2,386,000
for the year, as compared with the loss of HK$47,597,000 for the previous
year.
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Chairman’s Statement o

DISTRIBUTIONS

Taking account of the operating profit before revaluation deficit, the Directors
recommend payment of a final distribution of 2 Hong Kong cents (2002: 2
Hong Kong cents) per share to all shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members of the Company on 19th December, 2003. Together with
the interim distribution of 2 Hong Kong cents per share paid, the total
distributions for the year ended 30th June, 2003 will be 4 Hong Kong cents
(2002: 4 Hong Kong cents) per share. Subject to approval of shareholders at
the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company, the warrants for the
final distribution are expected to be despatched to those entitled on or about
16th January, 2004.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Chaoyang Garden/The Sun Crest

During the year under review, the Group realised a total of HK$252,343,000,
from property sales of Chaoyang Garden principally arising from the first two
towers of Phase II completed and delivered in November 2002. So far, about

70% of these two towers has been sold out.

The last two towers of Phase II have been put up for pre-sale last October.
These two towers have been completed on schedule and will be delivered to
buyers imminently. So far, about 50% of these two towers has already been

taken up.

The development plans of Phase III, a single residential/commercial complex
(the final phase) has been completed and officially approved; foundation works
thereof have commenced in September 2003.

Dynamic Cargo Centre

In the year under review, the Group’s cargo centre has been able to maintain a
high level of occupancy of about 91% as at balance sheet date. However, the
rental income has dropped by about 7% as compared with that of last year.
Current lease renewals have shown signs that the downward rental movement
is bottoming out.
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Chairman’s Statement o

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Tung Kok Tau

In the year under review, the port operations in Tung Kok Tau continued to
make steady contributions to the Group’s operating profits.

Negotiations with the Chinese joint venture partner over the differences on the
Group’s overall control of the re-development of the site are continuing. On
the basis of current progress, it is expected that these negotiations can be

satisfactorily concluded by the end of this year.
FINANCIAL REVIEW

The financial position of the Group remains healthy and liquid. At 30th June,
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

2003, the total shareholders’ fund of the Group amounted to HK$728,459,000
(2002: HK$742,772,000) with net asset value per share of HK$3.32 (2002:
HK$3.39). Total bank borrowings of the Group were about HK$190,000,000
(2002: HK$186,097,000) as at 30th June, 2003, which were in Hong Kong
dollars and repayable within about three years at average interest rate of about
2.1% per annum. The debt-to-equity ratio of the Group at 30th June, 2003 is
about 26% (2002: 25%). As at 30th June, 2003, the Group pledged certain of
its assets (including investment properties with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$420,000,000) to financial institutions as security against general banking
facilities granted to the Group. The contingent liabilities of the Company and
the Group for guarantees given to financial institutions in respect of banking
facilities granted to the Group and mortgage loans provided to the home buyers

=1
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Chairman’s Statement o

FINANCIAL REVIEW (Continued)

HK$198,000,000
HK$377,480,000)

of a property project in the PRC amounted to
(2002:HK$194,100,000) and HK$488,322,000 (2002:
respectively.

During the year, sufficient cashflow was generated by sales proceeds of
Chaoyang Garden/The Sun Crest, rental income of Dynamic Cargo Centre and
revenue of port operations. As at 30th June, 2003, the Group’s cash and bank
balance stood at HK$50,433,000 (2002: HK$90,657,000) denominated
primarily in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi yuans. No significant exposure
to foreign currency fluctuations affected the Group in the year under review.
The funding requirements for development projects of Chaoyang Garden/The
Sun Crest and redevelopment of Tung Kok Tau are intended to be financed by
internal resources, bank borrowings and such other means of financing as the

Directors may deem expedient.

EMPLOYEES

At 30th June, 2003, the Group had about 220 employees in Hong Kong and the
Mainland at prevailing market remunerations with employee benefits such as

medical insurance, provident fund schemes and share option scheme.

PROSPECTS

In Beijing, the impact of SARS has slowed down property sales in the second
quarter. Sales momentum has recovered in the third quarter, and continues on a
steady trend. Over-supply situation in the high-end residential sector has
affected pricing. However, as the majority of the market is in the form of units
under construction, the Group’s completed Phase II has enjoyed a slight edge
over competition. On the other hand, effective cost-saving measures taken by

the Group have provided a cushion against price drop.
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PROSPECTS (Continued)

China’s strong export growth along with CEPA will enhance the development
of Hong Kong as a logistic hub within the Pearl River Delta. It is expected that
this will bring about greater demand for warehousing space in Hong Kong.

Shenzhen is still enjoying rapid economic growth. With the commencement of
construction of the new bridge forming the crucial link for the so-called
Western Corridor, the Group’s joint venture site at Tung Kok Tau has
increased substantially in terms of redevelopment value and will become a
significant source of the Group’s future profits once the current disputes
between the parties concerned have reached a satisfactory conclusion.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

APPRECIATION

I would like to thank my fellow Directors and staff for their hard work and

commitment, and our bankers and shareholders for their continued support.

L A

CHUA Domingo

Chairman

Hong Kong, 24th October, 2003
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Profile of Management

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Chua Domingo, aged 62, is the Chairman of the Company nominated in
1992 and is a substantial shareholder of the Company under Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance. He is also the chairman of Himmel
Industries Inc., one of the largest chemical companies in the Philippines. He is
a shareholder and Director of Eton group (“Eton”) holding property companies
in Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) and holds
Directorships in banks, hotel, brewery, real estate and finance companies in
Hong Kong, Mainland China, the U.S.A. and the Philippines. He is brother-in-
law of Mr. Tanenglian Mariano Chua and Mr. Cheung Chi Ming, Directors of
the Company.

Mr. Pang Kit Man, John, aged 67, is the Chief Executive Officer of the
Company nominated in 1994 and has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 1992. He is a senior executive of Eton responsible for its
international operations particularly Mainland China, in which he has more
than 14 years of extensive experience. An accountant by training, he also has
over 24 years of solid experience in the manufacturing and management field
in Hong Kong, the Philippines, the United Kingdom and the U.S.A. holding
various Directorships and senior executive positions.

Mr. Tanenglian Mariano Chua, aged 63, is an Executive Director of the
Company as appointed in 1997. Besides being a Director of Eton, he holds
Directorships and treasury positions in various companies in the Philippines
including a bank, hotels, a brewery and industrial plants. He is brother-in-law
of Mr. Chua Domingo, the Chairman of the Company and Mr. Cheung Chi
Ming, Director of the Company.

Mr. Tan Lucio Jr. Khao, aged 37, is an Executive Director of the Company as
appointed in 1997. He holds a bachelor degree in civil engineering. He is the
president and chief executive officer of an airline support and logistics
company in the Philippines. He has held senior executive positions in various

companies including tobacco and rhum industries in the Philippines.

10 TRETR DRE CAEEER
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Profile of Management (i

DIRECTORS (Continued)

Executive Directors (Continued)

Mr. Cheung Chi Ming, aged 59, is an Executive Director of the Company as
appointed in 1999. He is an Executive Director of Kenmore Pty., Ltd., one of
the largest group of manufacturing, property and service companies in Papua
New Guinea since 1976. He is also senior executives of Eton and group of
brewery companies in Mainland China. He is brother-in-law of Mr. Chua
Domingo, the Chairman of the Company, and Mr. Tanenglian Mariano Chua,

Director of the Company.

Independent Non-executive Directors/Audit Committee

Mr. Chong Kim Chan, Kenneth, aged 52, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company as appointed in 1994 and Chairman of Audit
Committee of the Company. He is also a veteran in the jewellery business in
which he has over 31 years of working experience. He is managing a number
of companies engaged in jewellery manufacturing, wholesaling and exports

activities in Hong Kong, Singapore and Japan.

Mr. Sy Robin, aged 68, is an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company as appointed in 1994 and a member of Audit Committee of the
Company. He is also the president of Asia Shipping Corporation, a shipowner
engaged in shipping business in the Philippines. He is also a lawyer and holds
senior executive positions in some companies engaged in shipbuilding and
repairing business as well as heavy construction equipment trading field in the
Philippines.
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Profile of Management (i

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chiu Siu Hung, Allan, aged 45, is the financial controller of the Group. He
holds a master degree in business administration and has over 20 years of
extensive experience in the accounting and finance field in Hong Kong. Prior
to joining the Group in 1993, he worked at a major accounting firm and held
various senior accounting positions in property companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. Wong Sai Tat, Patrick, aged 42, is the general manager of China
operations of the Group. He joined the Group in 1990. He is an associate of
Hong Kong Society of Accountants and a fellow of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and obtained a master degree in business
administration from the Chinese University of Hong Kong. He is also a
member of Hong Kong Project Management Exchange Centre. He has 16 years
of extensive experience in the accounting field and development projects of

properties in Mainland China.

Mr. Leung Tze Kwong, Philip, aged 45, is the chief project manager of the
Group currently responsible for the project of Chaoyang Garden/The Sun Crest
in Beijing. He is an associate of the Chartered Institute of Building. He has
more than 21 years of professional experience in civil engineering and
development projects of properties in Mainland China. He joined the Group in
1995.

Ms. Wong Oi Yee, Polly, aged 37, is the company secretary of the Group. She
holds a master degree in business administration and is a fellow of Hong Kong
Institute of Company Secretaries as well as Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators. She is also an associate of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and has more than 15 years of professional experience in
company secretarial and corporate affairs in publicly listed companies in Hong
Kong. She joined the Group in 1994.

Mr. Cheng Man Wa, aged 61, is the general manager of Shenzhen Zhen Wah
Harbour Enterprises Ltd., the Group’s joint venture in Tung Kok Tau,
Shenzhen, the People’s Republic of China. He has more than 26 years of
extensive experience in marine engineering business. He joined the Group in
1986.
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Directors’ Report

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the audited financial
statements for the year ended 30th June, 2003.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities of its
principal subsidiaries are property investment and development.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 38 to the

financial statements.
MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, the percentage of the turnover attributable to the Group’s five
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

largest customers in aggregate was less than 30% of the total turnover of the
Group and the percentage of purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
suppliers in aggregate was less than 30% of the total purchases of the Group.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 30th June, 2003 are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 22.

An interim distribution of 2 Hong Kong cents per share was paid to the
shareholders of the Company during the year. The Directors now recommend
the payment of a final distribution of 2 Hong Kong cents per share to the
shareholders of the Company on the register of members on 19th December,
2003 which, in aggregate, gives total distributions for the year of 4 Hong Kong
cents per share.
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Directors’ Report e

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

At 30th June, 2003, the Group revalued its investment properties on an open
market, existing use basis. The deficit arising on revaluation amounting to
HK$40,000,000 has been charged to the income statement.

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and investment
properties of the Group are set out in notes 12 and 13 to the financial

statements, respectively.

An analysis of investment properties held by the Group at 30th June, 2003 is
set out on page 78.

PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT

During the year, the Group incurred additional direct costs attributable to
properties under development amounting to HK$278,105,000.

Details of the above and other movements in the properties under development

of the Group are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,

sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities.

CONNECTED TRANSACTION

Dynamic Management (Beijing) Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company granted a loan amounting to US$12,750,000 in the prior years to a
non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, Beijing Longfast Property
Development Co., Ltd. (the “Borrower”) for the purpose of financing property
under development in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”). The loan
bears interest at U.S. dollar prime rates and is repayable within three years
from the date of advance which may be extended for a further three years by
giving six months’ notice in advance by the Borrower before the expiry of the
term. During the year, interest income of HK$4,460,000 was received by
Dynamic Management (Beijing) Limited in respect of the loan.
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Directors, Report (Continued)

CONNECTED TRANSACTION (Continued)

In the opinion of the Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company,
the above transaction was conducted in the ordinary and usual course of
business of the Group, on normal commercial terms and fair and reasonable as
far as the shareholders of the Company are concerned.

DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year and up to the date of this report
were as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Chua Domingo, Chairman

S (TR
Bk AR SR
PR 1R 2 e
i 7 B SE AR

B FHITHEH

HERIH B4
Sy Robin 5E4:

MRAEA 7 2 2 "R 25 990k - A3

Stk ROt R Se R AR o MRS
) g 3 AT o

Dynamic Holdings Limited

Mr. Pang Kit Man, John, Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Tanenglian Mariano Chua

Mr. Tan Lucio Jr. Khao

Mr. Cheung Chi Ming

Independent Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Chong Kim Chan, Kenneth
Mr. Sy Robin

In accordance with Bye-Law 99 of the Company’s Bye-Laws, Messrs. Pang
Kit Man, John and Chong Kim Chan, Kenneth will retire by rotation and, being
eligible, will offer themselves for re-election.
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Directors, Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS (Continued)

All Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed, subject to
retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company’s Bye-Law 99, for a

term of two years in accordance with the service contracts.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES

As at 30th June, 2003, the interests of the Directors and their associates in the
shares of the Company (within the meaning of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (“SFO”)) as recorded in the register required to be maintained under
Section 352 of the SFO were as follows:

Pife s 2 ey ¥ H
(3 £7)
Number of shares held
(long position)

AR C AT

i N\ ok £ JBe A Ay B

Percentage of

the issued

Personal Corporate  share capital of

WP L Name of Director interests interests the Company
BRI (B 7E) Mr. Chua Domingo (note) 4,000,000 89,321,279 42.59%
A Mr. Pang Kit Man, John 900,000 — 0.4%

BifaE - BRERWSe A 2 A FIME£R )75 1 Dynamic
Development Corporation i 5 A > Tfi
Carnation Investments Inc. HI %2 & # 4
Dynamic Development Corporation » %%
B A TS Carnation Investments
Inc. ME— B o

[F T TSk N
R =TT =FANA =+ BB EEARL
A BCHA T 5 8 7] G 8 sz ) 19
AR AT BBy~ A B B4 B A 2 A A AT
RESR BURA 5 BURER £ Al HEAT
A5 75 28 by Z BRUE Sy QR & A8 7] R &
WAL A RA R ([BEEZRT]) -

N EEARA R

Note: The corporate interests of Mr. Chua Domingo were held through Dynamic
Development Corporation. Dynamic Development Corporation is wholly-owned by
Carnation Investments Inc. of which Mr. Chua Domingo is the sole shareholder.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or their associates had any
interests or short positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations as defined in the SFO as at
30th June, 2003; or would required, pursuant to Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of the Listed Companies, to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”).
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

Directors, Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR
DEBENTURES

The Company adopted a new share option scheme on 21st December, 2001
(the “Share Option Scheme”).

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose of providing incentives
to Directors, employees and eligible participants and will expire on 20th
December, 2011. Under the Share Option Scheme, the Board of Directors of
the Company may grant options to Executive Directors, employees of the
Company and its subsidiaries and such eligible participants at the discretion of
the Board of Directors of the Company pursuant to the terms of the Share
Option Scheme, to subscribe for shares of the Company at a price per share not
less than the highest of (i) the closing price of a share of the Company listed on
the Stock Exchange at the date of grant of the option; (ii) the average of the
closing price of a share of the Company on the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the option; and (iii) the
nominal value of a share of the Company. The maximum number of shares in
respect of which options shall be granted under the Share Option Scheme shall
not exceed 10% in aggregate of the issued share capital of the Company at the
date of its adoption. No Director, employee or eligible participant may be
granted options under the Share Option Scheme which will enable him or her if
exercise in full to subscribe for exceeding 1% of the issued share capital of the
Company in any 12-month period. The option period for which the options
granted can be exercisable, shall be such period as notified by the Board of
Directors of the Company, save that it shall not be more than 10 years from the
date of grant, subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme. Nominal

consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of each grant.

No share option was granted to or exercised by any of the Company’s
Directors under the Share Option Scheme during the year and there were no
share options outstanding as at 30th June, 2003 and 30th June, 2002.

Other than as described in the previous paragraphs, at no time during the year
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate and none of the Directors of the Company, their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any rights to subscribe for securities of the Company,
or had exercised any such rights during the year.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its
subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Group within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

Save as disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, no contract of
significance, to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a Director of the Company had material interests, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 30th June, 2003, the interests of substantial shareholders (other than a
Director of the Company) in the shares of the Company as recorded in the

register as required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

Pi ¥ B84y
WaBEH ()

Number of issued

A% C AT

JBe A Ay e
Percentage of the
ordinary shares held
(long position)

issued share capital

Name of shareholder of the Company

e BA R R ()

Wt - LA RN R 2 R4 B A
B JE 2 ) A B IR A RIS o

B b SO 48 5 I A B BE AR B SE A 2 AR
WFEHh > ROFF=HFAA=1+H R
PRRZ R 1265 336 B E » A 4 ) A8 48 4
AT ] A5 2 ) A R B A3 B At A i 5%
AR o

N EEARA R

Plus Holdings Limited (note) 13,152,000 6%

Note: The interests of Plus Holdings Limited were held through Telecom Plus Investment
Limited, its wholly-owned subsidiary.

Other than as disclosed above and the interests disclosed in the Directors’
interests in shares in respect of Mr. Chua Domingo, the Company has not been
notified of any other interests or short position and underlying shares of the
Company as required to be recorded in the register under Section 336 of the
SFO as at 30th June, 2003.
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Directors’ Report (Continued)

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-
Laws, or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to offer new

shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.

DISCLOSURE UNDER PRACTICE NOTE 19 TO THE
LISTING RULES

The Group has entered into a loan agreement which requires the substantial
shareholder of the Company, Mr. Chua Domingo, to maintain his controlling
interest in the Company. Otherwise, the agreed facilities may be immediately
due and payable. The relevant loan granted to Yonderille Developments
Limited, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, amounted to
HK$174,800,000. Such loan was fully repaid on 17th February, 2003 and the
shareholding obligation of Mr. Chua Domingo was then discharged.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company has complied throughout the year ended 30th June, 2003 with

the Code of Best Practice as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

AUDITORS

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of the Company

to re-appoint Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditors of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

P

PANG Kit Man, John
Director and Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 24th October, 2003
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Auditors’ Report

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DYNAMIC HOLDINGS LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 22 to 73 which have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Directors and auditors

The Company’s Directors are responsible for the preparation of financial
statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing financial statements
which give a true and fair view it is fundamental that appropriate accounting
policies are selected and applied consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on
those financial statements and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An audit includes
examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the
significant estimates and judgments made by the Directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and the Group, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

Auditors’ Report oo

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and
explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and the Group as at 30th June, 2003 and of the loss and
cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly

prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

YRR

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 24th October, 2003
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 30th June, 2003

“ERREAE —FF 4
2003 2002
Wt it W T T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
CES Turnover 4 294,752 50,567
B A Cost of sales (218,402) (13,331)
EH Gross profit 76,350 37,236
At 58 45 U A Other operating income 5 9,254 7,593
B R ) 3 (E 2 HE ) Reversal of impairment in value of
properties under development — 3,364
17 B Administrative expenses (30,876) (22,755)
A BRI H 2 Other operating expenses of
oA 4% 5 4 pre-development project 15 (3,216) (8,129)
LREES - Y/E S g e A Deficit arising on revaluation of
investment properties (40,000) (60,000)
£ 7 A (s 18) Profit (loss) from operations 6 11,512 (42,691)
Al & A Finance costs 7 (1,270) (1,550)
¥ Bd /i 6 A (s 18) Profit (loss) before taxation 10,242 (44,241)
i TH Taxation 9 (12,669) (1,928)
A AF BE i 15 Loss for the year (2,427) (46,169)
b B RORE 45 Minority interests 41 (1,428)
A AE B 1R Net loss for the year (2,386) (47,597)
e 273 IR Distributions 10 8,764 8,764
JE ks AR (8 ) Loss per share (Hong Kong cents) 11 (1.1) (21.7)

AR ATRA A

o
o




Consolidated Balance Sheet

At 30th June, 2003

“REEAE e 92 St S
2003 2002
i 5 T L T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
I Ui B Non-current Assets
W~ e ok Property, plant and equipment 12 8,525 8,229
ia<g//ES Investment properties 13 420,000 460,000
ERERBYE Properties under development 14 131,509 284,654
HA5 A i RE A Deposit paid to acquire land
i & use rights 15 51,064 51,064
[k Goodwill 16 1,302 2,443
AW A 2 RE 4 Interests in associates 18 — 421
e ke Investments in securities 19 — —
AR 0 AR 3K Loan receivables 20 1,616 2,147
614,016 808,958
it B & A Current Assets
B ) 2 Properties under development 14 315,197 182,306
(GR=E7E S Properties held for sale 21 162,136 82,697
B R ISR K Loan receivables 20 2,355 1,073
B 5 B At JE iU 3K Trade and other receivables 22 20,829 36,950
DU R R K Amounts due from minority
shareholders 23 4,775 4,695
JiE AR B IH Tax recoverable 3,792 —
AT R — W Bank deposits — pledged 16,713 16,846
SRAT &5 B KB & Bank balances and cash 50,433 90,657
576,230 415,224
it By B R Current Liabilities
B Gy B At JE A5 AR 3K Trade and other payables 24 194,229 118,608
CEE & E Pre-sale deposits received 51,069 148,079
i JE £ 1 Tax liabilities 606 188
SRAT B K Bank loans
— JHIN—FENE R — due within one year 25 22,927 61,300
268,831 328,175
L) E Net Current Assets 307,399 87,049
B AR E WO E) A Total Assets less Current Liabilities 921,415 896,007

Dynamic Holdings Limited

Annual Report 2002-2003




Consolidated Balance Sheet i

At 30th June, 2003

SRESE FE O
2003 2002
i 5 T L T T
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
A KA A Capital and Reserves

Ji A% Share capital 26 219,104 219,104
8 Reserves 27 509,355 523,668
728,459 742,772
D R SRR AR Minority interests 25,390 25,442

ET =K Non-current Liabilities
RATE & Bank loans — due after one year 25 167,073 124,797

—2 — R

R —J A Amounts due to associates 28 493 2,996
167,566 127,793
921,415 896,007

FREHVBHEAITEZ MBERECK —%F
F=FTAZT AR ERGHE LR
RETIED > Sl T 5 S AUREE

The financial statements on pages 22 to 73 were approved and authorised for
issue by the Board of Directors on 24th October, 2003 and are signed on its
behalf by:

o e

e - CHUA Domingo PANG Kit Man, John
AW WX DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
1 4 T AT IR 24 SRR R AR
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Balance Sheet

W EREZFENAZTH At 30th June, 2003
TRREAR CRF A
2003 2002
it 7 BT T 5 BT 0
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
IE I B G Non-current Assets
R} J&§ 2 =) HE i Interests in subsidiaries 17 683,522 677,479
i B G Current Assets
JFL At 18 Wi B 3 % T AN SKIE Other receivables and prepayment 87 87
BRAT &5 8 LBl 4a Bank balances and cash 352 497
439 584
Uit B B E Current Liabilities
Al AT iR Other payables 1,197 1,274
E) A E Net Current Liabilities (758) (690)
A (R U B AR Total Assets less Current Liabilities 682,764 676,789
A T At e Capital and Reserves
il Share capital 26 219,104 219,104
itk 4 Reserves 27 460,208 456,425
679,312 675,529
JE i B & fE Non-current Liabilities
IR B JEg 4 ] R I Amounts due to subsidiaries 29 3,452 1,260
682,764 676,789

= #H
R 12/ '8

; A

CHUA Domingo
DIRECTOR

=TT

PANG Kit Man, John
DIRECTOR

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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HREEREHH X  Consolidated Statement of Changes
in Equity

HWE EEZENAZTHIEFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2003
BA
BeA BpRBIR RGO ANE BBEE  BEE BEEE REEN %]
Share Capital

Share  premium Special ~ Negative redemption Translation Statutory  Retained
capital account reserve  goodwill reserve reserve reserve profits Total
BT EWTT EWTT EETE BNTT EWTT METr EETI BT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000

REZFZE—FLHA—H At Ist July, 2001 219,104 426,608 55,018 6,653 1,644 (2,710) 542 92,304 799,163
RERERERL Exchange difference arising on
BABIEREEL translation of overseas operations
5% not recognised in the
income statement — — — — — (30) — — (30)
AL R Net loss for the year — — — — — — —  41597)  (41,597)
e Transfer - - - - - = 179 (179) =
B4 B4R Cash distributions = = = = = = = (8,764)  (8,764)
REZFZEZEAA=ZTH At 30th June, 2002 219,104 426,608 55,018 6,653 1,644 (2,740) 721 35,764 742,772
RERERERL Exchange difference arising on
BABIEREEL translation of overseas operations
5% not recognised in the
income statement — — — — — 312 — — 312
AL R Net loss for the year — — — — — = = (2386)  (2,386)
— WA R B 2 B Release on dissolution of
subsidiary — — — (3,475) — — — — (3,475)
B4 B IR Cash distributions = = = = = = = (8764)  (8,764)
REZRZEAAZ+H At 30th June, 2003 219,104 426,608 55,018 3,178 1,644 (2,428) 71 24614 728459

AR ATRA A 26
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 30th June, 2003

“ERREAE —FF 4
2003 2002
W T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
KERE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
£85 %5 A (s 15) Profit (loss) from operations 11,512 (42,691)
i Adjustment for:
KA REYEENZ WE Deficit arising on revaluation of
investment properties 40,000 60,000
B R ) 3 (E 2 1 ) Reversal of impairment in value of
properties under development — (3,364)
SN N Interest income (709) (2,349)
W - B R AR A Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
Z 1R Ol as) plant and equipment 18 (120)
B T N A 2 i AR Gain on disposal of associates (2,082) —
— o Je§ A m R 2 i A Gain on dissolution of subsidiary (3,475) —
Pr g Depreciation 1,491 1,067
R A B Amortisation of goodwill 1,141 1,141
R G B A 2 R Operating cash flows before movements
B4 = in working capital 47,896 13,684
FEYEB D Decrease in properties held for sale 223,670 21,809
B Gy I L Ath I8 i HR O D Decrease in trade and other receivables 16,114 19,436
B Ty T HAth B A R 3K Increase (decrease) in trade and
B G ) other payables 75,581 (68,197)
U 7 & e (W) #Em (Decrease) increase in pre-sales deposits received (97,010) 122,560
LER TR Cash generated from operations 266,251 109,292
E AN A s ) A5 i Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (22) —
oA g AP B IE Overseas tax paid (16,021) (1,841)
FlE Y A Interest received 716 2,345
BREXHZHALEEME NET CASH FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES 250,924 109,796

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement ..

BE X =ZFAA=Z1THILFE

For the year ended 30th June, 2003

ZREER CTRE AR
2003 2002
BT T W T o
HK$’000 HKS$°000
B % 35 B INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ERPYERE Investment in properties under development (278,105) (149,792)
SRAT HUHAE KD (3 m) Decrease (increase) in pledged bank deposits 133 (10,729)
AR S AR 3 8 m Increase in loan receivables (751) (3,220)
D B % BRR ER B Increase in amounts due from
minority shareholders (80) (4,695)
INER/EIN £ Y& ] Purchase of property, plant and equipment (1,813) (2,882)
W - B Rk A Proceeds from disposal of property,
e A plant and equipment 13 237
F s B 55 B 2 B4 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (280,603) (171,081)
T 6 W) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
B A7 I 5 43 Uk Distributions paid (8,764) (8,764)
e AT R E Interest paid (5,690) (6,963)
ST AR AT K New bank loans raised 195,000 17,000
B 4 8 3R IA Repayment of bank loans (191,097) (18,050)
P W G B 2 Bl 4 i NET CASH USED IN FINANCING
ACTIVITIES (10,551) (16,777)
Bl& BB FHW AT H NET DECREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (40,230) (78,062)
ERMZBE KBS H CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 90,657 168,751
A 3 6 46 2R 5 Bh 2 B EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE
RATE CHANGES 6 (32)
HHRZBERBESH CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF THE YEAR 50,433 90,657
Bl & B Bl & F LA Bk 4 B ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
SRAT &G Br KB & Bank balances and cash 50,433 90,657

AR ATRA A
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1.

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted
company with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock

Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities

of its principal subsidiaries are property investment and

development.

ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, a
number of new and revised Statements of Standard Accounting
Practice (“SSAP(s)”)
Accountants. The adoption of these SSAPs has resulted in a change

issued by the Hong Kong Society of

in the format of presentation of the cash flow statement and the
inclusion of the statement of changes in equity, but has had no
material effect on the results for the current or prior accounting

periods. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has been required.

Foreign currencies

The revisions to SSAP 11 (Revised) “Foreign currency translation”
have eliminated the choice of translating the income statements of
overseas subsidiaries at the closing rate for the year. They are now
required to be translated at an average rate. This change in
accounting policy has not had any significant effect on the results for
the current or prior accounting periods.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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2. WAEGHEERE 2. ADOPTION OF STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (Continued)

BeRuR Cash flow statements
AAEHE B AN e st R 551578 (58 The Group has adopted SSAP 15 (Revised) “Cash flow statements”.
BED) [BREeRER] - RIFEHE Under SSAP 15 (Revised), cash flows are classified under three headings
A 15T (BAER]) > By — operating, investing and financing, rather than the previous five
GRS ~ P& Ko B = A headings. Interest and cash distributions, which were previously
ZF o MEEAZ HARE G o presented under a separate heading, are classified on a consistent basis
A DA S HR 4 25 2 RS K B 4 under either operating or financing activities. Cash flows arising from
J B DR B A — SO ME B £ K taxes on income are classified as operating activities, unless they can be
SRS TE B o BIE IR 2 B4 TR separately identified with investing or financing activities. Cash flows of
B OLA F 58 TE B o MR S T overseas subsidiaries have been re-translated at the rates prevailing at the
SE gy HE B ARG BB S B BB dates of the cash flows rather than the rate of exchange ruling on the
Hh o Mg A A Rl 2 Bl i = AR balance sheet date.
BB RS H 2 BUAT HE R R
A > TR B2 ERK
(=1
e B 6 A Employee benefits
A A2 B IR OB A8 & w1 e RIS 3418 The Group has also adopted SSAP 34 “Employee benefits”, which
[ME B A > 5IARE B4 (E4E introduces measurement rules for employee benefits, including
RARAE R 8)) 2 A A o gt retirement benefit plans. Because the Group participates only in defined
A 45 [ A 2 B o B AL S0OR IR 4R A contribution retirement benefit schemes, the adoption of SSAP 34 has
wh# o PR AN g Y I 2R 3408 B R not had any material impact on the financial statements.
55 M T Sl A ] K R 28 o

3. BB 3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1M B i T AR B JRE SR RS 1 9] The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
WM WEMAER L TWEZ convention as modified for revaluation of certain properties of the
AR LB o Group.
1M B 5 R 3R R AR 0 A s — R AR AW The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
ZasEHHERI AR R - HEwegs accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the principal
BORIR - accounting policies adopted are as follows:

EHEEARAR 30 SRR DEDRE SRR
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 30th June

each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated income statement from the effective dates of

acquisition and up to the effective dates of disposal, as appropriate.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost of
acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an associate at the date of
acquisition.

Goodwill arising on consolidation is capitalised and amortised on a
straight-line basis over its estimated useful life. Goodwill arising on the
acquisition of an associate is included within the carrying amount of the
associate. Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented
separately in the balance sheet.

On the disposal of a subsidiary or an associate, the attributable amount of
unamortised goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in the
fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary or an
associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1st July, 2002
continues to be held in reserves and will be credited to income at the

time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary or associate.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Negative goodwill (Continued)

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions on or after 1st July, 2002 is
presented as deduction from assets and will be released to income based
on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance resulted.

Turnover

Turnover represents the aggregate of gross proceeds from sales of
properties, gross property rental income and gross income from the
operations of the port during the year.

Revenue recognition

When properties under development are sold, revenue is recognised
either when the sale agreement is completed or when the development is
completed which is determined by the issuance of the relevant
occupation permit, whichever is the later. Deposits and instalments
received on properties sold prior to their completion are included in

current liabilities.

Rental income, including rental invoiced in advance from properties
under operating leases, is recognised on a straight line basis over the
lease terms.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Port operating income is recognised when the services are rendered.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s right
to receive payment has been established.

AR ATRA A
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are completed properties which are held for their
investment potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length.

Investment properties are stated at their open market values based on
professional valuations at the balance sheet date. Any surplus or deficit
arising on the revaluation of investment properties is credited or charged
to the investment property revaluation reserve unless the balance of this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, in which case the excess of the
deficit over the balance of the investment property revaluation reserve is

charged to the income statement.

Where a deficit has previously been charged to the income statement and
a revaluation surplus subsequently arise, this surplus is credited to the
income statement to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the balance on the investment
property revaluation reserve attributable to that property is transferred to
income statement.

No depreciation is provided on investment properties except where the
unexpired term of the relevant lease is 20 years or less.

Properties under development

Properties under development are stated at cost less any identified

impairment losses.
Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance sheet
at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of the
post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the consolidated
balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at the Group’s share of
the net assets of associates plus the premium paid/less any discount on

acquisition, less any identified impairment loss.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the basis
of dividends received and receivable during the year. In the Company’s
balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at cost, as reduced by any

identified impairment loss.

Investments in securities

Investments in securities are recognised on a trade date basis and are

initially measured at cost.

Investments other than held-to-maturity debt securities are classified as
investment securities and other investments.

Investment securities, which are securities held for an identified long-
term strategic purpose, are measured at subsequent reporting dates at

cost, as reduced by any impairment loss that is other than temporary.

Other investments are measured at fair values, with unrealised gains and
losses included in net profit or loss for the period.

AR ATRA A
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of property, plant and
equipment over their estimated useful lives using the straight line

method at the following rates per annum:

15% to 20%
10% to 33.3%

Motor vehicles
Plant and machinery, equipment and others

The gain or loss arising from disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying

amount of the assets and is recognised in the income statement.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of
its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. Impairment losses are recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss

is recognised as income immediately.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying asset are capitalised as part of the cost of those
assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the results for the year as adjusted for
items which are non-assessable or disallowed. Timing differences arise
from the recognition for tax purposes of certain items of income and
expense in a different accounting period from that in which they are
recognised in the financial statements. The tax effect of timing

differences, computed using the liability method, is recognised as
deferred taxation in the financial statements to the extent that it is
probable that a liability or an asset will crystallise in the foreseeable

future.

Operating leases

Rentals payable on properties under operating leases are charged to the
income statement on a straight line basis over the terms of the leases.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are initially
recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates of the
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies
other than Hong Kong dollars are re-translated at the rates prevailing on
the balance sheet date. Profits and losses arising on exchange are

included in net profit or loss for the period.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s operations
outside Hong Kong are translated at exchange rates prevailing on the
balance sheet date. Income and expense items are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year. Exchange differences arising, if any,
are classified as equity and transferred to the Group’s translation reserve.
Such translation differences are recognised as income or as expenses in

the year in which the operation is disposed of.

Retirement benefits costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans and the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged as an expense as they

fall due.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

Business segments

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised into three
operating divisions — property sales, property rental and port operations.
These principal operating activities are the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information.

Principal activities are as follows:
Property sales

— sales of properties developed by the Group

Property rental — leasing of investment properties

Port operations — operations of the port

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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BEEFFZ=FANA =T HIEFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2003
4. EH R R 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
B ) Business segments (Continued)
A RS T 2 o BUE R 2 R Segment information about these businesses is presented below:
T
VB G WERE i 1 A Ea
Property sales Property rental Port operations Consolidated
CRFERE ZRFCE DRSS ZFRCHE CRRER SRRTE SRR=E ZFZCE
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

EWTA BWTE EWTAL BETE EWBTL EWTE ERTL BFTX
HKS000  HKS'000  HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000

BEH TURNOVER
Hopg & External sales 252,343 10919 26,857 28,975 15,552 10,673 294,752 50,567
MBS SEGMENT RESULT 33,719 5,613 (16,560) (33,404) 2,602 3,039 19,761 (24752)

RAREMEEWRA  Unallocated other operating

income 5,584 3,637
R A Unallocated corporate expenses (13,833) (21,576)
BEEA (ER) Profit (loss) from operations 11,512 (42.691)
BB R Finance costs (1,270) (1,550)
BBt A (548 Profit (loss) before taxation 10,242 (44241)
B Taxation (12,669) (1,928)
FEEBER Loss for the year (2427) (46,169)
b2 vt E Minority interests 41 (1,428)
FEERBER Net loss for the year (2,386) (47,597)

A AR 38 SRR DEDRE SRR
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4. BB KWW B 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
B ) Business segments (Continued)
BE AR BALANCE SHEET
WERHE BTV i A iy
Property sales Property rental Port operations Consolidated
CRFEE CEFCE DRSS FTCE CRREE CRRTE CRR=E ZFTCE
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002

BT BWTIL  RRTIL BWTr EETE ENTIT EETX E¥TX
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000

K ASSETS
MK E Segment assets 609,700 573,998 420,333 460,603 86,018 79,753 1,116,051 1,114,354
FARATEE Unallocated corporate assets 74,195 109,828
GREEME Consolidated total assets 1,190,246 1,224,182
L LIABILITIES
ABE R Segment liabilities 225,332 250,780 7,004 7,320 8,542 4437 240,878 262,537
RITER Bank loans 190,000 186,097
KR A Unallocated corporate liabilities 5,519 7,334
GRARAHE Consolidated total liabilities 436,397 455,968
Ho Al R OTHER INFORMATION
LES LIES N 1A F AR gh
Property sales Property rental Port operations Unallocated Consolidated
SRR OCZFOHF %S SIT0F 0 ZRFER SFZT0F SR%=E SZF0F 2% STT0E
2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
wWEx  EETr EWTL BWTr BWTL O ENEFR BWTX EWFTL EWTFX EFTX
HES'000 HKS$'000 HEK$000 HKS$'000 HEK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000
BB Capital expenditures 555 740 - = 1,251 2113 7 29 1,813 2,882
i Depreciation 52 469 — — 911 935 58 94 1491 1,498
ik 53 Amortisation of goodwill 1,141 1,141 — — — — — = 1,141 1,141

KHBEENE Deficit arising on
B 2R revaluation of

investment properties - — 40,000 60,000 - — - — 40,000 60,000
kB Reversal of impairment
0:vA in value of properties
40| under development — 3,364 — — — = - = - 3,364
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4.

BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS

(Continued)
Geographical segments

The following table provides an analysis of the Group’s sales by
geographical market, irrespective of the origin of the goods/services:

5 39 5 1 2
ZBRE RN OEH)
Turnover by Profit (loss)
geographical market from operations
CRREF CFFCHE ZRREH CFLTE
2003 2002 2003 2002

WL ENTT BWTE EETR
HK$°000 HK$000  HK$'000 HKS$’000

F R AT R ([F])

AR ([HE )
HAlh b &

R LA A A

KA B A

R (8

Hong Kong Special

Administrative Region

(“Hong Kong”) 26,857 28,975 (16,560) (33,404)

Other regions in the People’s
Republic of China (“PRC”) 267,895 21,592 36,321 8,052
294,752 50,567 19,761 (24,752)

Unallocated other operating

income 5,584 3,637
Unallocated corporate expenses (13,833) (21,576)
Profit (loss) from operations 11,512 (42,691)

AR ATRA A
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4.

EX DTk Vig WEY 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS
(Continued)
IR 4 8 ) Geographical segments (Continued)
AR L 22 M 4y A Ay The following is an analysis of the carrying amount of segment assets,
G FEREEMYZE - W3 Rk and additions to property, plant and equipment, analysed by the
(R geographical area in which the assets are located:
Vg ¥ 43 L Pk ~ B B i B
Carrying amount Additions to property,
of segment assets plant and equipment
SRFSE CRTOF CRESE SRR E
2003 2002 2003 2002
BHTL  BETT  EWTIE ENTT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
itk Hong Kong 435,166 476,418 7 29
i PRC 751,288 747,764 1,306 2,853
1,186,454 1,224,182 1,813 2,882
A e & 7E Unallocated assets 3,792 —
1,190,246 1,224,182
HAb B WA 5. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
SRREE CRE A
2003 2002
W T T T
HK$°000 HKS$’000
SR AT A B I A Bank interest income 709 2,349
EY - B R I AR Gain on disposal of property,
plant and equipment — 120
B BB A~ F 2 AR Gain on disposal of associates 2,082 —
— B > ] 2 U R Gain on dissolution of subsidiary 3,475 —
A JE st A Sundry income 2,988 5,124
9,254 7,593

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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BEEFFZ=FANA =T HIEFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2003
6. HEE N O H) 6. PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS
SRREE EF O
2003 2002
W T I T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
8 A (1R 2k~ Profit (loss) from operations
FIH has been arrived at after
charging:
PR B (OB HE AE AT B M) Amortisation of goodwill (included
in administrative expenses) 1,141 1,141
1% S5 P 4 Auditors’ remuneration 564 538
e Depreciation 1,491 1,498
W AT Y EZ Less: Amount capitalised and
& AN FRIH included in properties
under development (464) (431)
1,027 1,067
WY - B KR R 1R Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 18 —
WAEREEEEZ Operating lease rentals in respect
BEMEM S of office premises and
staff quarters 648 685
B TRA (4 2 5k Bt 5% Staff costs (including Directors’
N () HZ & S 4) remuneration shown in note 8(a)) 20,976 16,715
W AT Y EZ Less: Amount capitalised and
B A ROH included in properties
under development (6,865) (5,995)
14,111 10,720
RIS N and after crediting:
2 i B R i v SE A B Net operating lease rentals
iEREREiE ] received and receivable
e Gross rents from properties 29,387 30,562
W B Less: Outgoings (5,497) (4,873)
23,890 25,689

ENEBARAR 42 TRETR DRE CAEEER
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6. WEBEAMOEH) @ 6.

FHREFAEESEMHEME 2B
#420,0000C (- FF 4F B
420,0007C) B\ 35 7£ 3 35 H A i

PROFIT (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (Continued)

Operating lease rentals

in respect of Directors’

accommodation

amounting to HK$420,000 (2002: HK$420,000) are included in

Directors’ other emoluments.

BN e
7. BEEA 7. FINANCE COSTS
SRFSE EE O
2003 2002
BT T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
HRAAFNRME R Interest on bank borrowings wholly
SRAT G BB repayable within five years 5,730 6,905
W B A B E E 2 B SR AL Less: Amount capitalised and
M —H & AL %4.4% included in properties
(ZEE T 53%) under development by
BARMAERpYEZ applying a capitalisation
B A IR rate of 4.4% (2002: 5.3%)
to expenditure on
qualifying assets (4,460) (5,355)
1,270 1,550
8. Y NIEH M 8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(H) 3% e 4 (a) Directors’ emoluments
-y 2 =X CERE AR
2003 2002
T T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
=S Directors’ fees
PATE S Executive — —
WL AT HEE Independent Non-executive 60 80
HA M (BLATESF) - Other emoluments
(Executive Directors):
e i B H A A8 A Salaries and other benefits 1,146 1,143
AR R A8 I 5T AL 3 Retirement benefits scheme
contributions — —
1,206 1,223

Dynamic Holdings Limited 43
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8. WHEEHME w 8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
() R4 ) (a) Directors’ emoluments (Continued)
WA SFAR T Emoluments of the Directors are within the following bands:
TRREAR CRF A
2003 2002
WY MH #HFEHH
No. of No. of
Directors Directors
I % ¥ ¥ 1,000,00075 Nil to HK$1,000,000 6 7
# 11,000,001 70 & HK$1,000,001 to
# % 1,500,0007C HK$1,500,000 1 1
(2) B A4 (b) Employees’ emoluments
4 S N LR 14 The five highest paid individuals included one Director (2002: one
WH (BRI D IL4H Director), details of whose emoluments are set out in note 8(a)
H) o FUEH A FE I OB B3 above. The emoluments of the remaining four individuals (2002:
FsEEES () THN - Hra4 four individuals) are as follows:
ANE(ZFEEFZAF - 48 A
) 2Bl
CRREAR R A
2003 2002
T M F o
HK$’000 HK$’000
3t 4 N H: Ath A A Salaries and other benefits 3,497 3,421
B R R R ) 43t 3K Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 106 106
3,603 3,527
SR AT R A ) 44 CRRCF RE SR
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8. W KfEHME 8. DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)
() RMEM 4 @) (b) Employees’ emoluments (Continued)
S5 4 2 AR IR Their emoluments are within the following bands:
SELEES
2003 2002
e H ¥ H & B % H
No. of No. of
employees employees
i % ¥ % 1,000,000 Nil to HK$1,000,000 3 3
# % 1,000,0017C % HK$1,000,001 to
W # 1,500,0007T HK$1,500,000 1 1
9. BH 9. TAXATION
SELEES
2003 2002
W T T T
HK$°000 HK$°000
B IE 2 A4 The tax charge comprises:
s A1 45 i Hong Kong Profits Tax
A AE Current year 37 35
i AT R R E A Overprovision in prior years 1) (33)
B B e B PRC Income Tax 12,633 1,926
12,669 1,928

B A GBI AR 98 A 4F B 2 4G 5T
JE BR B i A 1% 17.5% ( — FF —
1 16%) 7HE o

e ] 41 4 3 7 4 7% 45 of B B
R -

TS AR 4 JBE N R A HE Al 2 T RE A AR
JOE 5 TEL S 15 SO B 5 R L B
AR 30IH A o

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2002: 16%) of the
estimated assessable profits for the year.

PRC Foreign Enterprise Income Tax is calculated at the rates prevailing
in the PRC.

Details of the potential deferred tax charge not provided for in the year
are set out in note 30.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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10. JBt KL 23 I 10. DISTRIBUTIONS
“ERREAE —FEF_4F
2003 2002
W T T T
HK$°000 HKS$’000
FHEE _FEX=FHA=1H Interim distribution paid in respect
1E4F B2 B IR 5 b A R of year ended 30th June, 2003
43 UR B i s s 241l of 2 Hong Kong cents
(ZRFZF - w2l (2002: 2 Hong Kong cents)
per share 4,382 4,382
ARBE -_ZFEX_HFARA=1TH Final distribution paid in respect
1E4F B2 B IR 3 R B of year ended 30th June, 2002
73 TR B i s 241 of 2 Hong Kong cents
(T4 W24l (2001: 2 Hong Kong cents)
per share 4,382 4,382
8,764 8,764
HHEOEREE _FEZ ZHF A The final distribution in respect of 2 Hong Kong cents per share for the
= H k2 KRS 5 IR R year ended 30th June, 2003 has been proposed by the Directors and is
W2 Al > ELZE 75 e R AE R R A 4 R subject to approval by the shareholders in the annual general meeting.
& b .
11. 5 I )i 4 11. LOSS PER SHARE
1 11 s 18 T AR 48 A AR B 2 i s 4R The calculation of loss per share is based on net loss for the year of
# ¥52,386,0007C (—FF 4 : i HK$2,386,000 (2002: HK$47,597,000) and on 219,103,681 (2002:
M£47,597,0007C) M A AR 4E E R E 219,103,681) ordinary shares in issue throughout the year.
AT 219,103,681 /% (- F %
T4 219,103,68101%) FHHE o
AR ATRA A 46 SRR EDRFERER
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12. W - BN Kk il

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

B -
HH i R I bk
Plant and
machinery,
Motor equipment
vehicles and others Total
WHFoL W FoL  BWTFoC
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
A THE GROUP
WA COST
AT REHELH—H At st July, 2002 6,904 21,406 28,310
5, 4 7 Exchange realignment 3 11 14
wE Additions 3 1,810 1,813
o Disposals — (467) (467)
R-FZEZ4EANH=TH At 30th June, 2003 6,910 22,760 29,670
Y DEPRECIATION
W _EFE_HFELH—H At st July, 2002 5,701 14,380 20,081
i, 4 T Exchange realignment 2 7 9
A AT i UE A Provided for the year 253 1,238 1,491
B 1T A B Eliminated on disposals — (436) (436)
R-FR=Z4FEANA=1TH At 30th June, 2003 5,956 15,189 21,145
[ FTTRE NET BOOK VALUES
R-FZ=Z4FEANH=1TH At 30th June, 2003 954 7,571 8,525
HZEEZFNRNHA =1H At 30th June, 2002 1,203 7,026 8,229
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13. ¥ PE 13. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
AL
THE GROUP
T
HKS$’000
i 1 VALUATION
AN EEHEEH—H At st July, 2002 460,000
A B &) 3 Al W Deficit arising on revaluation
of investment properties (40,000)
REFFZEANZ4H At 30th June, 2003 420,000
A 2 G W) 2T U The investment properties of the Group are situated in Hong Kong and

DA R A R AR S R Al
il B A R 2 (R HE) A BR A
AR EEZFEANH = HES
BH 17 45 B 3k A 5 AR (R W
420,000,0007C » & & Y2 TI1E 5
wEMEHEMFE -

are held under medium-term leases. They were revalued at 30th June,
2003 on an open market, existing use basis by an independent valuer,
Knight Frank Hong Kong Limited, Chartered Surveyors at an aggregate
value of HKS$420,000,000. The investment properties are rented out
under operating leases.

AR ATRA A
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14. FERPPIE 14. PROPERTIES UNDER DEVELOPMENT
A 45 1
THE GROUP
SRESE CFF N
2003 2002
W T L T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
%S COST
EH) At beginning of the year 466,960 325,626
S84 T Exchange realignment 290 —
wE Additions 278,105 150,223
BAEE A A Z B Interest capitalised 4,460 5,355
B R W) S {43 T Reversal of impairment in value of
properties under development — 3,364
749,815 484,568
W R LR SR EY Less: Completed and transferred
to properties held for sale (303,109) (17,608)
A # At end of the year 446,706 466,960
HIA & E A ER Shown in the balance sheet as:
JE W B & Non-current assets 131,509 284,654
B & Current assets 315,197 182,306
446,706 466,960

BRPYZETIR T > £
MHEBH — UL EFE A+ ILA
A5t 7% W 2 704 o

BEZZZEXNHAHZ=1H > 8
B b % R OTE A3 7R MR I
BB AEE KA M E B
37,583,0007C ( & E 4F ¢ i
33,123,0007C) ©

The properties under development are situated in the PRC with a land

use right of up to 70 years commencing on 19th October, 1995.

At 30th June, 2003 included in the properties under development is an
amount of HK$37,583,000 (2002: HKS$33,123,000) being interest

capitalised in the account.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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15. WAL HECAH %4 15. DEPOSIT PAID TO ACQUIRE LAND USE RIGHTS

1 4 B 2 WA 7 o B 1k 1
TA BE R M 2 A o MRPE
— N hFE+—H+NH AR
5 A 80N ME 25 2 TR YN Y| 3 ¥ 1 4>
EARAF (TYNFE]) BEED TR
Bt/ (TR &5 2
%o YIFHAN - EEEE+—A
“HEAMAMRZEE AR
155,801,7607G ° M A 4 | 3t A B
AN T R R RERE 5 Oy bh B
oA Bk Tk o AL
B B ARy B OKOPE R A U TR R
B 7 A OB KR AR R A B
M E TE H BT R AR R REAE A o
7l AL S R T e e s
ANA=Z+HIEFEERAEZER
A4 [ 45 A Y #E 80% % HE fE 45 2
B M AR o ARLE A
Tk B % B Ty Toh 5 O 1% i e e A
T4y > DA G aE B 1R 0 BE TR
— AR EEE R
37 B o A KR T R A A
I it R 2 O A B A
T8t e

73 55 b TE H 2 A i wiE BE
AL 63,216,000 (FEE
TR i 158,129,0000T) B A AR AE
R NE

The amount represents the payment of a deposit to acquire land use
rights in Tung Kok Tau, Shekou, Shenzhen, the PRC. According to the
agreement dated 18th November, 1999 entered into between a 80%
equity owned subsidiary of the Company, Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour
Enterprises Ltd (“Zhen Wah”) and Shenzhen Land Administration
Bureau (“Land Bureau”), Zhen Wah was required to settle the
outstanding amount of RMB155,801,760 on 3rd November, 2000.
However, the Group is in dispute with the Chinese joint venture partner
as to the percentages of equity interest held by two parties in Zhen Wah.
The Group has been negotiating with the Chinese joint venture partner to
resolve the dispute and to acquire all the equity interest held by the
Chinese joint venture partner on real estates development in Tung Kok
Tau. Based on the opinion of a PRC lawyer issued during the year ended
30th June, 2002, the 80% equity interest owned by the Group in Zhen
Wah is valid and legally enforceable. The Group resorts to settle the
difference between the parties by means of negotiations and mutual
agreement so as not to go for arbitration, which is considered as the last
resort. In the opinion of Directors of the Company, the outstanding
payment of land use rights will be fully paid to Land Bureau if the

disputes with the Chinese joint venture parties are resolved.

The pre-development project expenses incurred in this real estate
development amounting to HK$3,216,000 (2002: HK$8,129,000) were
written off to the income statement during the year.

AR ATRA A
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16. w58

16. GOODWILL

A4
THE GROUP
WM oo
HKS$°000
WA COST
W_FF_4ELH—H At 1st July, 2002
B_ZR=4FNA=1H and 30th June, 2003 13,704
i 8 AMORTISATION
W_EFE_HELH—H At Ist July, 2002 11,261
A A i UE A Provided for the year 1,141
RoBEZ4EANA=TH At 30th June, 2003 12,402
[ TR NET BOOK VALUES
R-ZZ=4EANA=TH At 30th June, 2003 1,302
W oEEFNH=1H At 30th June, 2002 2,443

P T+ A T DL AR R S o

Goodwill is amortised using the straight line method over ten years.
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17. B 2 il B %

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

A2
THE COMPANY
SRREE FE

2003 2002

T W F o

HK$°000 HK$’000

FE LTy (B B AS) Unlisted shares, at cost 239,663 239,663
I BB R M S 4R Less: Impairment loss recognised (239,663) (239,663)
R} J&§ 2 7] R 3Kk Amounts due from subsidiaries 824,779 821,960

W B A AR Less: Allowance for amounts due

from subsidiaries (141,257) (144,481)

683,522 677,479

F BT AN T 2 EE I O B AR
38IHA o

B Jag 2 ) R A AT B R
4 1] 2 42 SRR > 5% 55 BB A
&S H R A T R -
b REES B R B EE -

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in note 38.

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and have no fixed terms of repayment. Repayment of the amounts will
not be demanded within next twelve months from the balance sheet date.
Accordingly, the amounts are shown as non-current.

AR ATRA A
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18. Ik 5 2 il HE %

18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

AR
THE GROUP
SRR EE
2003 2002
% T T 5 T or
HK$’°000 HK$’000
JE A & 7E Share of net assets — 421
Wi 5 A) G Amounts due from associates — 12,530
— 12,951
W BN F R R E Less: Allowance for amounts due
from associates — (12,530)
— 421

YN VS VY T Y
A0 D A ORD o S A
R R WO R
A HE 0 2 0 A e o 35 e 7 g
-

REBFBSHENASTH AR
AR T BB 2 A

The amounts due from associates were unsecured, non-interest bearing

and had no fixed terms of repayment. The amounts and the

corresponding allowance are written off to income statement during the

year upon the disposal of the associates.

As at 30 June 2003, the Group had interest in the following associate:

HEFERE ]
B8 A AR B A B A I 4 U0 JB By v 4 e B -E 3/
Place of Percentage
incorporation/ Class of of shares
Name of associate operation shares held held indirectly Principal activity
QA R A i 7 ik 50% A i
Chung Wah Container Hong Kong Ordinary 50% Inactive

Company Limited
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19.

20.

it 7 B 19. INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES
A4 M
THE GROUP
“REEAE R A
2003 2002
BT T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
®EwHH Investment securities:
IF b A Ry (4% BLAS) Unlisted equity shares, at cost 334 334
W BRI (E 1R Less: Impairment loss recognised (334) (334)
£k M B IR 5k 20. LOAN RECEIVABLES
3|
THE GROUP
“REEAE —ERE 4
2003 2002
T L T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
B IR 3K ) B AR R R Loan receivables are
repayable as follows:
— A A 5 B RE A R Within one year or on demand 2,355 1,073
—FEE R More than one year 1,616 2,147
3,971 3,220
W FIER B EE 2 Less: Amount receivables within
— A N R AR BKOE one year shown under
current assets (2,355) (1,073)
JE A — AR 1R AR Amount due after one year 1,616 2,147

i B UUAE S B R Y AR IR

s R KEU=F AN EE -

The loans are secured by the home buyers’ properties, interest free and
are repayable by 36 instalments.

AR ATRA A
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21.

22.

23.

(LREX/ES 21. PROPERTIES HELD FOR SALE
AEBFEYETIRHE LR The properties held for sale of the Group are situated in the PRC, held
W R A B LA AR (B R B o under long lease and are stated at cost.
U 5 Be JC il M BBk 22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
R_EE=ZFRNHA=1TH> 85 At 30th June, 2003, the balance of trade and other receivables included
Fo H: A B i B A B AL 4 trade receivables of HK$1,761,000 (2002: HK$9,167,000). For property
1,761,0000C (=& & — 4 @ 5 # sales, the Group allows an average credit period of 30 days to its
9,167,0007C) Z & 5 REW IR o 4% customers. Rentals receivable from tenants and service income
EEYEFHERTER Y A= receivables from customers are payable on presentation of invoices. The
THZERY - RAaHEZHE aged analysis of trade receivables is as follows:
WA B % 22 JRE IR B WA S
NEREEEA o B 5 RIURKZ
HR B 7 A R
SRR EE
2003 2002
W T L T T
HK$°000 HK$°000
OH Z60H A 0 — 60 days 1,325 4,885
61H ZE90H 1N 61 — 90 days — 432
90H LA > 90 days 436 3,850
1,761 9,167
A BB R K 23. AMOUNTS DUE FROM MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS

% VR ARE SR A~ G R R 2 B R
H % -

=

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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24. RS B A E A MR K 24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
AZEZZHFNNHA=Z1TH &5 At 30th June, 2003, the balance of trade and other payables included
e G At JE A BR 3K 45 i 60 45 o trade payables of HK$54,043,000 (2002: HK$79,638,000). The aged
54,043,0000C (—FF 4 : d analysis of trade payables is as follows:

79,638,0007C) 2 & 5 EATHE 2K o
25 MEAT IR Z BRES AT A T

e 3 X e 2 St o

2003 2002

BT T T T

HK$’000 HK$’000

0H ZE60H A 0 — 60 days 30,112 25,681
61H Z90H N 61 — 90 days 2,214 4
90H MU |k > 90 days 21,717 53,953
54,043 79,638

R A R A 56 SRR EDRFERER
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25. @47 X 25. BANK LOANS
A 45 1
THE GROUP
SRR EE
2003 2002
W T L T T
HK$’000 HKS$’000
JREAE R SRAT BT The bank loans are repayable
as follows:
e LR Within one year or on demand 22,927 61,300
— AR AE AN 8 T AR More than one year, but not
exceeding two years 24,937 124,797
T 4F 4% H K 6 4 AR More than two years, but not
exceeding five years 142,136 —
190,000 186,097
W FIEmE AL — Less: Amount repayable within
A T R £ 7 BRI one year shown under
current liabilities (22,927) (61,300)
JH R — AR 4% R SROA Amount due after one year 167,073 124,797
R Secured 180,000 186,097
K Unsecured 10,000 —
190,000 186,097

W% S B AR U s SR AT IR 2E 4R R
T A R E N LB 1% - KA
AR RO AR o

The loans bear average interest rate of about 1% per annum over Hong
Kong Interbank Offered Rate (HIBOR) and shall be repayable in

instalments over three years.

=1

Ut
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26. A

26. SHARE CAPITAL

B 6y % H By
Number of shares Amount
CRFEE CRRCE DRREE CREOH
2003 2002 2003 2002

WL BT
HK$’000  HKS$'000

5 T 8 T 1.007C 2 3 48 A e 73

Ordinary shares of HK$1.00 each

I Authorised 300,000,000 300,000,000 300,000 300,000
C#fT Issued 219,103,681 219,103,681 219,104 219,104
27. fi g 27. RESERVES
7 B2 B ok 445 585 B S RHIIR SR 26 Details of the movements in the reserves of the Group are set out in the
AR RER B RN o Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity on page 26.
7 4 [ 4 A o e 2R B A S T R The special reserve of the Group arose from the difference between the
A ~ B e 18 - — AR % R aggregate amount of the then share capital, share premium, general
B Vit 1) A8 S B R o i T AT AR reserve and retained profits of the Group, and the nominal amount of the
Al AR HAE 2 225 - Company’s shares issued for the acquisition.
P AR 2N ) R B A R Y The statutory reserves transferred from retained profits are required by
B A B R R E - 1 e the relevant PRC laws and regulations applicable to the Company’s PRC
5 78 M AR B The B B AR o subsidiaries.
W A 58 EF R R F DR
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27. f% {ﬁ (#8) 27. RESERVES (Continued)
B"A
B ¥k 0 MR L YN A Vi I ik R B %A M
Share Capital
premium Contributed redemption Retained
account surplus reserve profits Total
BT T T T T T T T T T
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$°000 HKS$000 HKS$000
A& A ] THE COMPANY
R_EZ—HFLH—H At st July, 2001 426,608 16,229 1,644 9,308 453,789
A B AR Net profit for the year — — = 11,400 11,400
B4 1S R Cash distributions = (8,764) = = (8,764)
WEZEEZHEANA=1TH At 30th June, 2002 426,608 7,465 1,644 20,708 456,425
2R A JEAF Net profit for the year — — — 12,547 12,547
B4 154 R Cash distributions — (7,465) = (1,299) (8,764)
RERZZHEAHZ1H At 30th June, 2003 426,608 — 1,644 31,956 460,208

RAFIZHABBRAR XA Z
W JB 2 ) A 8 4 B AR 2 ) S
H 2 &5 & 6 A T3 (5 B2 IR 5 B o %
ARG BRGEE FHRALFD
ft 2 BB IR < =% - RER
RE-NAUN-FRRE(KE
A1) o AR ZBARER T IR T I’
o M A AR 2>\ BT B
T AR REE IR EOUR B LS B A
BN B8R AE 2R

(F) 2% A SO sk AR 48 fiE 7
AR RE ) R B 2 A
4

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from the difference

between the consolidated net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries at the

date when they were acquired by the Company and the nominal amount

of the Company’s shares issued for the acquisition, net of distributions

made by the Company. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as

amended), contributed surplus of a company is available for distribution.

However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend, or make a

distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as

they become due; or
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27.

28.

29.

r%ﬁ (#5) 27. RESERVES (Continued)
(&) AWVE EE 2 ] 8 BUEE D i (b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
A T H B B AT A T i aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
B Y6 5 R 2 HBFN o premium accounts.
fEFE R > AL AR TR In the opinion of the Directors, the Company’s reserves available for
RZ AT distribution to shareholders were as follows:
SRFSE EE O
2003 2002
W T T T
HK$°000 HKS$’000
N Contributed surplus — 7,465
PR B8 v A Retained profits 31,956 20,708
31,956 28,173
R 8 2 vl sk 28. AMOUNTS DUE TO ASSOCIATES
B K E AR SR A S B K e The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms
AR - RS BCHR AR of repayment. Repayment of the amounts will not be demanded within
HAE | RE®E - B &% next twelve months from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the
D) 5 JF B A - amounts are shown as non-current.
R W Ja 2> il K 29. AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

% K S A MR - R % ]
AR W MO R A5
HOR A = AR - B 3
AIEF f JE ) A A -

The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and have no fixed terms
of repayment. Repayment of the amounts will not be demanded within
next twelve months from the balance sheet date. Accordingly, the

amounts are shown as non-current.
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30. B %E B IH 30. DEFERRED TAXATION
A AR B R 18 A 0 SE B TE S (3 The major components of unprovided deferred tax charge (credit) for the
)z EBEHBTWT - year are as follows:
A 5
THE GROUP
“REEAE e 92 St S
2003 2002
T L T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
B NFIIEH 5] 8k 2 Tax effect of timing differences
HEHEE arising from:
B Bl B BL T A Difference between tax allowances
WS AR T 85 0 2 25 8 and depreciation charged
in the financial statements (2,030) (3,370)
B IE e 8 2 i A Tax losses utilised 21 78
Bl v R Effect of the change in tax rate (226) —
(2,235) (3,292)
REESH > AE RS R TH A oK HE A At the balance sheet date, the major components of potential deferred tax
1M A ] REAE ZE Bl A (& 7)) 5 2 (assets) liabilities not provided for in the financial statements are as
F MBI R follows:
A4 M
THE GROUP
SRREE EF O
2003 2002
# W L T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
B NFIIEH 5] Bk 2 Tax effect of timing differences
B IE & attributable to:
G BB BLET A Difference between tax allowances
W R TH T 85 N 2 £ R and depreciation charged
in the financial statements 4,873 6,311
o {5 I Js 17 Unutilised tax losses (9,524) (8,727)
(4,651) (2,416)
Dynamic Holdings Limited 61 Annual Report 2002-2003
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30. JEHEBLH ) 30. DEFERRED TAXATION (Coninued)
H A AR S Bl JH & B N E R A deferred tax asset has not been recognised in the financial statements
AT R A > i A S R as it is not certain that the deferred tax asset will be utilised in the
TH N FERR o foreseeable future.
AN A AR FE N B A H I A The Company does not have any material unprovided deferred taxation
HORRA HEM 2 RAERL A - for the year or at the balance sheet date.
31. AR ff 31. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
A AR
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
ZREERE CEERCE ZREEE CRTOH
2003 2002 2003 2002
#WT I T T W T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
T 5 5 456 R A ) M 0 4R AT £ 3K Guarantees given to financial
JiT 1 o 95 4 institutions in respect of
banking facilities granted
to subsidiaries — — 198,000 194,100
WZEREZFEANH=Z1TH > WE The extent of such facilities utilised and unutilised by the subsidiaries at
NI U DS A S U I e 30th June, 2003 amounted to approximately HK$190,000,000 (2002:
73 59l 7% %17 % 190,000,0007C (— % HK$186,100,000) and  HKS$8,000,000 (2002:  HK$8,000,000),
F AR - #¥186,100,0007T) K respectively.
#8,000,0007C (%% A ¢« ik
8,000,0007G) ©
WAk > A 4R I e AR N E R S b In addition, the Group and the Company have given guarantees in respect
— 5 HhE TH B R AE B SRR R of mortgage loans provided by banks to the home buyers of a property
IR R IER - N R =4 project in the PRC. At 30th June, 2003, the Group and the Company had
NHA=Z+H > REE KA A5 a maximum amount of mortgage loans which were subject to these
5% 55 S IR 2 48 B K R B 43 A guarantees of HK$488,322,000 (2002: HK$377,480,000) and
By v ¥ 488,322,0000C (- FE HK$15,597,000 (2002: HK$15,599,000), respectively.
A c s 5 377,480,00000) K i M
15,597,0007C (—~F%F —4F :
15,599,0007T) ©
AR ATRA A 62 SRR EDRFERER




bt 285 M T BAf W

BE ZEZ=ZFAA=Z1THILFE

Notes to the Financial Statements o

For the year ended 30th June, 2003

32, WA 32. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
A 45 1
THE GROUP
“EREAE “EF A
2003 2002
BT T T
HK$°000 HK$°000
CE 5 & A AR AE Capital expenditure contracted
WA 5 B TEL A 43 A for but not provided in the
ZEANE W AE financial statements for the
B JiE vh ) S AT construction and other fees
AR T 3 At % H to be paid in respect of
properties under development 175,296 162,279

&S H 5 AN W) A2 AT ] F oK
B AR RIE o

33. MAIRE
AR AR
G E A W R 4 2 B

TR AN T e e S B 2 R
D E A AT

33.

The Company did not have any significant capital commitments at the
balance sheet date.

LEASE COMMITMENTS
The Group as lessee:
At the balance sheet date, the Group had the total of future minimum

lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of
rented premises as follows:

A4 M

THE GROUP
-y 2 =X CERE AR
2003 2002
# W L T T
HKS$’000 HK$’000
7w —4E N Within one year 1,066 575

R B AN In the second to fifth year,

(7 & ELAETE ) inclusive 487 19
1,553 594

AEL 4 — B tip e oy S99 W 4 > T AL A
A2 M & EE o

Leases are negotiated for an average term of two years and rentals are
fixed over the period of the leases.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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33. MAIARWE = 33.

R > A F AT T 26
LA RIE -

ALy A

REHEH > UTHEELERMNE
i

LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued)

The Company did not have any operating lease commitments at the
balance sheet date.

The Group as lessor:

At the balance sheet date, the following assets were rented out under

operating leases:

A 4R

THE GROUP
SRR —EF 4
2003 2002
W T T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
®EY X Investment properties 420,000 460,000
GRE/ES Properties held for sale 6,624 12,000

ZEEERMMBMAE -E=4 M
R NEHEEY - AN E
i AF o

AR H o AR SR A AR AT A
AT fE SR R 2 e D LR

These assets were leased out for periods of one to three years with
renewal options given to the lessees for further periods not exceeding
two years.

As at the balance sheet date, the Group had contracted with tenants for

the following future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

WA REEI R - operating leases:
AL M
THE GROUP
CTRREAR S S S
2003 2002
BT T T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
=N Within one year 29,900 19,737
W B HAEN In the second to fifth year,
(W& BEAEN) inclusive 8,330 13,882
38,230 33,619
ENEBARAR 64 CRRCF RE SR
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34, Bk i B BE T 34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

AAARFF-F+ A+
— FBR A — TEH 1 S RS B RE T
([ e RR I st 1))

RN B RS & B A L &
- BLRGEWKSHE 4
o MR F—— A
HIE o AR5 E RS
NN R ] W N/ D
BAFBATES - BT RAKGEE
e R B RERT S By AN N B #E R g
HREAFERZHE &%T
Wi AN\ ) B0y 2 B e TR RE -
JBe 3R B A AR AN D R (AR T 1 e R
JBHEH H TE B 3C BT BT 2 A ]
e W T A8 5 G AR T SRR
JBCHE B 1A F L 8 26 H A 22
Z AN BT BT A 5 K (i)
ARAFBOGHEE=F 2R EE -
R B B 5l 52 % RE T 1wl 2 T 4B g
R T HE 8 1 B B B 2 1 SRR
JEHRE w1 A R H AR A W] B R
11 IBAR 2 10% = i 2 BUAT i & 3
HEF BTLHAEHRBHEETRE
AEAT + AR A A a3 AR A
KA T EBEITRA 1% > sk it
AR] BT e R R o i B
PR HERE B > W AT TR
JGE AR I ] 2y AR A ) 5 EE g A 0
M AT 2 RS
T T —EERBEZR
TAIAREBE T -

The Company adopted a new share option scheme on 21st December,
2001 (the “Share Option Scheme”).

The Share Option Scheme was adopted for the purpose of providing
incentives to Directors, employees and eligible participants and will
expire on 20th December, 2011. Under the Share Option Scheme, the
Board of Directors of the Company may grant options to Executive
Directors, employees of the Company and its subsidiaries and such
eligible participants at the discretion of the Board of Directors of the
Company pursuant to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, to subscribe
for shares of the Company at a price per share not less than the highest of
i) the closing price of a share of the Company listed on the Stock
Exchange at the date of grant of the option; ii) the average of the closing
price of a share of the Company on the Stock Exchange for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date of grant of the option; and
iii) the nominal value of a share of the Company. The maximum number
of shares in respect of which options shall be granted under the Share
Option Scheme shall not exceed 10% in aggregate of the issued share
capital of the Company at the date of its adoption. No Director,
employee or eligible participant may be granted options under the Share
Option Scheme which will enable him or her if exercise in full to
subscribe for exceeding 1% of the issued share capital of the Company in
any 12-month period. The option period for which the options granted
can be exercisable, shall be such period as notified by the Board of
Directors of the Company, save that it shall not be more than 10 years

from the date of grant subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme.

Nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance of each grant.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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34.

A5k

1 56 W B B it 8 o)

MREOFFE=ZFEANA=Z+TH A -F
ToHENA=ZFTHZEER > &K
o) J LM A WA E S - B
I&Aﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
TR R T B T AT (4B SRR
ME > s —EBZE =N = +H
CERCAEARNAZTH R EER
— AN H =4 H I R AT 2
B SRR o
WK AR A s
@)G:?TT$+:H—H
s AL B TR A B R
E 4&%1MLW%U
([ FORIRFETH ) - 3%
ﬁ%zﬁémﬁix%kﬁ
B i B AL [ K 4 B
J HE o s R B T EUAS A B
At AT R e B FOR RS
# o R A 42 E i AT DA ) 5%
T B 3 DA ok 1 A 42 B H 7%
Z'T/\TJ\ °

HZZZXZEHE+H—H
o A B 7 i A A s AT
FIAE B 2 i il B 4w
# ([EAEewtd])) - BEE
w8 AR 0 M A R A EE
#5 f9) 1) 58 BE 4 4 IR R GE
o oA e wl d 2
SLZEE NE L Sl LA 4
Z B RE B R P o AR YR 0 A
awtE g o IR T R AR B
43 I ZE 4% B0 5T B 22 bE S f
AR R o S 4 AT ] i HE 4L 3K
AL R 35 A AR U A 4R ) H
BHbRZ A o

34. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

858

No share option was granted to or exercised by any of the Company’s

and its subsidiaries’ Directors, employees and such eligible participants

under the Share Option Scheme during both years ended 30th June, 2003

and 30th June, 2002 and there were no share options outstanding as at
30th June, 2003, 30th June, 2002 and 30th June, 2001.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME

(a)

2000,

contribution retirement benefit scheme (“Defined Contribution

Prior to 1st December, the Group operated a defined
Scheme”) for its qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets
of the scheme were held separately from those of the Group in
funds under the control of an independent trustee. Where there are
employees who leave the Defined Contribution Scheme prior to
vesting fully in the contributions, the amount of the forfeited
contributions would be used to reduce future contributions payable

by the Group.

With effective from 1st December, 2000, the Group has joined a
Mandatory Provident Fund scheme (“MPF Scheme”) for all new
employees in Hong Kong. The MPF Scheme is registered with the
Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme Authority under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in funds under
the control of an independent trustee. Under the rules of the MPF
Scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at rate specified in the rules. No
forfeited contributions are available to reduce the contribution
payable in the future years by the employer.

AR ATRA A
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35. WHRBEA G @0

F E R OB PR ) % o A
St TG E: SN €
Y 2B P AR A B AR T A
4 H 45 52 45 R BB RT Bl 2
Bt T F H R A K -

A R 0 BRWHE
25,0007 AL R I (ZFE
TUAE R R40,0000T) Z B
A A A1t 0 15 183,00000 (—
TR A W 168,0000T)

2Rt Al LA -

AZRFE=FRNH=TH -
A 48 4 B H 4% 1k 8 AR AR FOR
PR 1 7T 0 B AT o] 43R R (=
FE A L W HE25,00000) o
5% AT AR A A A R

R 2 AT K o

(&) MBEA B Bk 6 R R
Hh [e] o A W ZEUAR 4 b e I
TR o BUR B E - 5 B
B2 19% & 13% > 1E iR
RAE A wH B % & AR B T

7B PR AR A B Ao

AR N > 3R R AE A4
i W 778,0000C ( — FF
4 M507,00008) B REA

W 2 R A o

35. RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEME (Continued)

(b)

The retirement benefit scheme contributions arising from the
Defined Contribution Scheme and the MPF Scheme charged to the
income statement represent contributions payable to the funds by
the Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.

During the year, retirement benefits contributions charged to the
income statement, net of forfeited contributions of HK$25,000
(2002: HK$40,000) are HK$183,000 (2002: HK$168,000).

At 30th June, 2003, there are no forfeited contributions (2002:
HK$25,000) which arose upon employees leaving the Defined
Contribution Scheme and which are available to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group under Defined Contribution
Scheme in the future years.

According to the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC, the
PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute 19% and 13% of the
stipulated salary set by the Beijing and Shenzhen local
governments, respectively, to the retirement benefits schemes to
fund the retirement benefits of their employees.

During the year, the retirement benefits contributions charged to
the income statement are HK$778,000 (2002: HK$507,000).
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36.

37.

¥ A ik

ANTEREBEZENHZTH A
B AU — BERITER > B E
17 18 (H 4 3L 5 ¥ ¥ 420,000,000
(= E A i % 460,000,000
J6) 2 B A A AR o
HEEYWERBHSWA - AL
I 7R 15 75 516,713,000 00 2 SR AT 17
KA EF AR i %16,846,000
JC DA BUAS SR AT A 0 B ) E B IR
> DIEUE R TR E R 2 ®AT
o K o

HMABWANMEZ RS

AR AR BE A > A AR T B B
AR T A% Y

36.

37.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 30th June, 2003, the Group has pledged its investment properties with
HK$420,000,000  (2002:
HK$460,000,000) and assignment of rental income from the investment

an  aggregate  carrying value of
properties to the banks to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Group. The Group has also pledged its bank deposits of HK$16,713,000
(2002: HK$16,846,000 to secure short-term bank loans granted to the
Group) to banks to secure mortgage bank loans granted to the home

buyers.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Group has entered into the following transactions
with related companies:

-y 2 =X CERE AR
2003 2002
T L T T
HK$’000 HK$’000
E A (Kt —) Rental income received (note 1) 164 172
B AT A 4 R B A (Mt —) Rental and management”
fees paid (note 1) 1,428 1,442
A B A 5 (Mt AE—) Consultancy service fees paid
(note 1) 1,000 1,000

AR ATRA A
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37. MR ARZR S @ 37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

Mo EE=HFNA=1+H > B The outstanding balances with these related companies and minority

S B W N ) K b B B oK A
HEHEHWT

shareholders at 30th June, 2003 are as follows:

SRR —EEHF
2003 2002
W T I T T
HK$’000 HK$°000
1E B 5y Je HoAth, 18 i HiE 3K 1A Amounts due from related
JT AL 46 2 B WA B g ) companies included in trade
IE (fffaE =) and other receivables (note 2) 2,077 2,032
D e AR (Bt A=) Amounts due from minority
shareholders (note 2) 4,775 4,695
15 B 5y Je HoAth JE AT HEE 3K A Amounts due to related
JT G136 2 A A B g . ) RO companies included in trade
(KtatE=) and other payables (note 2) 654 657
B 7E - Notes:
— - REXHRBEIIFE SR 1. The transactions were carried out based on the contractual agreements made
Fe i 1 B (B A AT - between both parties and were at market price.
T SR EAM AR - B A 2. The amounts are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

I 4 %

A BB N TG A T SR %
o A BEAT SR AL -

The related companies are companies in which certain Directors have

common directorship.
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38. HREWBA AN

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

REFZ=ZFNA=Z1TH  £& Particulars of principal subsidiaries at 30th June, 2003 are as follows:
Wf G W 2 RERE IR
AR A A
CHf K A RA
J ki BB A/ ik I 6 7 T
Wi 2+ 5 44 g ik i A il EEEE
Proportion of
Place of Issued and nominal value of
incorporation/ paid up issued/registered
registration/ share capital/ capital held by
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital the Company  Principal activities
g1 i
Ordinary Others
T4 SE A R A i W 1,2007¢ — 100% BEHEK
Ardent Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$1,200 — 100%  Investment holding
AL R B 7 B () —  %4229,500,0007C 98%  WIELE R
HIRA (it —)
Beijing Longfast Property PRC (note 5) — US$29,500,000 98%  Property investment
Development Co., Ltd. (note 1) and development
e EH R A i W e — 100% {2 M AR E M
Billion Stock Investment Hong Kong HKS$2 — 100%  Provision of nominee
Limited services
Yl e B B EZ AV — 100% BEHER
Broad Capital Investments British Virgin Islands USS$1 — 100%  Investment holding
Limited
A R ik ¥ #7,001,0007C — 100%  BLEER
Caldonny Limited Hong Kong HK$7,001,000 — 100%  Investment holding
HREXFRARA i e 27t — 100%  YEEE
China Gain Properties Limited Hong Kong HKS$2 — 100%  Property investment
PR LR % 450,000 — 100%  BE R
Dynamic (B.V.L.) Limited British Virgin Islands US$50,000 — 100%  Investment holding

AR ATRA A

70




bt 285 M T BAf W

BE ZEZ=ZFAA=Z1THILFE

For the year ended 30th June, 2003

Notes to the Financial Statements o

38. HEWBA AN @

(Continued)

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

AR FE A
C#f R A RA
WL/ BB A/ ik Ik 8 A o L
W 2 i 4 g ] ik I ¥ A ARl EEEE
Proportion of
Place of Issued and nominal value of
incorporation/ paid up issued/registered
registration/ share capital/ capital held by
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital the Company  Principal activities
80 o fb
Ordinary Others
NI A R A i # % 10,0007C — 100% W%
Dynamic Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 — 100%  Financing
EHER (m) ARAH ey il Ve 77 — 100% M
Dynamic Management British Virgin Islands HKS$7 — 100%  Financing
(Beijing) Limited
1 IR A IR i i 2 — 100% 4 L AR B
Dynamic Management Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Provision of
Services Limited management services
i W 27t — 100% {2 B AR E
Dynamic (Nominees) Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Provision of
management services
2 (B B 0 T &1 — 100% & BHFk A
B R
Dynamic Real Estate (China) British Virgin Islands US$1 — 100%  Management
Management Consultancy consultancy
Limited
e IR W EE107T — 100%  HEER
Glory Diamond Inc. British Virgin Islands US$10 — 100%  Investment holding
WL EARAR Fik XY = 100  HEERK
Harvic Investment Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Investment holding
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38. HEWBA AN @

(Continued)

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

AR FE A
C#iT R A RA
W/ ki BB A sk O 6 A i
W 2 i 4 BEBE ik I ¥ A it REEH
Proportion of
Place of Issued and nominal value of
incorporation/ paid up issued/registered
registration/ share capital/ capital held by
Name of subsidiary operation registered capital the Company  Principal activities
5l B o fb
Ordinary Others
BBAH KA i R — 100%  BLEER
Kiu Miles Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Investment holding
Yl e B EZ AV — 100%  HEHER
Pearlway Investments Limited British Virgin Islands US$1 — 100%  Investment holding
KEZEARAR i 2T — 100  HEERK
Prime Selection Investment Hong Kong HK$2 — 100%  Investment holding
Limited
I 2 s 18 b % PR () = NG 80% i HEAE
HIRA A 53,550,0007C
Shenzhen Zhen Wah Harbour PRC (note 6) — RMB53,550,000 80%  Port operations
Enterprises Ltd.
ZHBRERRAA i 5 ¥ 10,0007C — 100%  HEER
Strong Way Investment Hong Kong HK$10,000 — 100%  Investment holding
Limited
EREREARLF i & 5 40,0007C — 100% WA
Yonderille Developments Hong Kong HK$40,000 — 100%  Property investment

Limited

AR ATRA A
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38. HEWBA AN @

— bR B S b E B AR A R A A
(M6 R ) 2 5 WA B 25 4
30,000,0007C ° &%k 7 b #5 2 55 4
29,500,0007C J5 # & —FEF = 4N
A = Bk A TR 2
A o SR > A 4 [ 4L ) B AT G

b 3 F1 1 959 1) B o

A -

[1]

O~ A R A TR AR A SR 4R AR
e Y[R ABE 488 AT ] o B 7 2 i 4

7z o

SR (AN B R v ol A

ShEAEREE A TH -

AN (e R v o AN

S ERE AT -

— - B% Dynamic (B.V.L) Limited &
Glory Diamond Inc. H 4/ & H #
A AN o A KSR Y A

R LR TR A
WA R MR K E AR T
B Jag 2% ) > iz 5 A 51 G At B
O3 AR R R R 2

38. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Notes:

Beijing Longfast Property Development Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Longfast”) had a
registered capital of US$30,000,000. The amount of US$29,500,000 disclosed
above represents capital paid by the Group up to 30th June, 2003. However, the
Group’s entitlement to share the profit in Beijing Longfast was agreed to be at
95%.

Other than Dynamic (B.V.I.) Limited and Glory Diamond Inc., which are
wholly-owned directly by the Company, all subsidiaries are held by the
Company indirectly.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of
the Directors, principally affected the results or assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the Directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the year, or
at any time during the year.
The subsidiary established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign co-operative

joint venture.

The subsidiary established in the PRC is registered as sino-foreign equity joint
venture.

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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B 25 ik 2 Financial Summary

BEEFZ=FANA =T HIEFEE For the year ended 30th June, 2003

DR Rk S FEEZ SR B R EEA A summary of the consolidated results and assets and liabilities for the years

BRME stated is as follows:
R 3 CONSOLIDATED RESULTS
BREAH=THILEE
Year ended 30th June,
—NIUE ZFRERE ZFEFE ZRECE ZRREF
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

wHTT  EWTT  EBWTE  ENTT  BETIL
HK$'000  HK$'000 ~ HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000

BEH Turnover 54,527 398,771 294,593 50,567 294,752
AT R AR (F 5 4R) Net profit (loss)
for the year (178,706) 34,615 21,061 (47,597) (2,386)
B REF (k1) Earnings (loss) per share
(7 1Al (Hong Kong cents) (81.6) 15.8 9.6 (21.7) (L1

AR ATRA A 74 SRR EDRFERER
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BE X =ZFAA=Z1THILFE

Financial Summary comes

For the year ended 30th June, 2003

HAwEKAR CONSOLIDATED ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
RAH=1H
At 30th June,
—WIWE ZFETE —“FE - “FEF R4
1999 2000 2001 2002 2003
T T E¥TT  E¥TFT  BETX
HKS$°000 HKS$’000 HKS$'000 HKS$’000 HK$°000
L/ E S Y & ] Property, plant and
equipment 2,684 7,642 6,962 8,229 8,525
(g <g7/E S Investment properties 520,000 520,000 520,000 460,000 420,000
B ) Properties under
development 492,000 311,672 325,626 284,654 131,509
B A5 4 b fi P Deposit paid to acquire
O A 4% 4 land use rights — 51,064 51,064 51,064 51,064
R Goodwill 5,866 4,725 3,584 2,443 1,302
i R /N P Interests in associates 35,019 421 421 421 —
b L i< Investments in securities 331 — — — —
B KO I R 3K Loan receivables = = = 2,147 1,616
mEEE (A BE Net current assets
(liabilities) (206,460) 118,696 90,115 87,049 307,399
849,440 1,014,220 997,772 896,007 921,415
Jie R & Shareholders” funds 757313 785,875 799,163 742,772 728,459
D BRSO 4 Minority interests 11,681 23,423 24,016 25,442 25,390
RITE A Bank loans
— i —FER R — due after one year 77,450 201,926 171,597 124,797 167,073
R WG s 7] ZRIE Amounts due to
associates 2,996 2,996 2,996 2,996 493
849,440 1,014,220 997,772 896,007 921,415

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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Analysis of Properties Held

M_FRR=FERNA=ZTH A RRE

Particulars of properties under development and properties held for sale at 30th June, 2003:

h R fFEYEZFEENT
%4 CHR R
i i il B 49 BmwEKAY  RTREE ARMER FHRTAN
Approximate
Approximate  developed/developable Stage of Group’s Expected
Location Type site area gross floor area completion interests  date of completion
AR LM EE A 70,157°F 77 IR B % 95% A
Je T (R ELE h H A
1 Br I 5% [ TR
MR
1 B [ % — 1
55 =R~ SR R L
Towers 3, 4 and 5 Residential N/A 70,157sq.t. Completed 95% N/A
Phase I, Chaoyang Garden (gross floor
No. 25 Nan Lane area excluding
Ganlouyuan carparking area)
Chaoyang District
Beijing City
The Peoples’ Republic of China
Gk NP EE A 201,887°F 77 R B ¥ 95% AHE
By (A ELE HH A
1 By I 1 5% (& TR
MEZTHS
B =
B R
Towers 1 and 2 Residential N/A 201,887 sq.ft. Completed 95% N/A

Phase II, The Sun Crest

No. 25 Nan Lane

Ganlouyuan

Chaoyang District

Beijing City

The Peoples’ Republic of China

(gross floor
area excluding

carparking area)

AR ATRA A
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Analysis of Properties Held oo

%4 C#R/ MR

i i T B4 v i 4 BRTRE AEMHER BN TAN
Approximate
Approximate  developed/developable Stage of Group’s  Expected

Location Type site area gross floor area completion interests  date of completion
Bk INEP ] BEREE  197455F R 8773607 IR HEMER 95% MWL H
Jem i i T R-FE=HE
91 e % 225334 F R i BT
MR R CES
ZHREL
Development site in Commercial 197,455 sq.ft. 877,360 sq.ft. Interior 95%  Two residential
No. 25 Nan Lane and residential residential decoration towers of
Ganlouyuan 225,334 sq.ft. of Phase II Phase II at the
Chaoyang District commercial in progress end of 2003

Beijing City
The Peoples” Republic of China

Dynamic Holdings Limited
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Analysis of Properties Held oo

M_FR=FERNA=Z1TH A HRE

Particulars of investment properties at 30th June, 2003:

PEZFEREWMT

i B ik MwwRAY AR BN G 7 4 1 2
Approximate Particulars Group’s

Location Category of tenure floor area of occupancy Existing use interests

FEH AL A 78,168 F R RER=EAA BR 100%

F Je 4 1885% (REHERE L =10 k¥

1 B L Z M TH T AR #191%2 1 7

UEETHE - oM - 108 F=E

1248 % 284 K 301

S8 #4435 0 B

FAS4UE R TS

il 4 Bt 3 99

2nd to 7th, 9th, 10th, 12th Medium-term 718,168 sq.ft. As at 30th June, 2003, Warehousing 100%

to 28th and 30th floors leases (gross floor about 91% of the

Dynamic Cargo Centre area excluding property was let to

188 Yeung Uk Road carparking area) outside parties

Tsuen Wan

New Territories
Hong Kong

Lot No.454 in
Demarcation District
No.443 and Tsuen Wan
Town Lot No.99

AR ATRA A




B R4 4 oK 7 o

B HENERGRAF ([AAF])
FEER EZR=AAT HTUH AR
A A IR I R A R N AT B (T
W5 1) BT 2092 21995 A1 590 15 2R
i AL R A B R RO AE K & > R
A HIE

[1]

CHEME FE=EAASTA
N I 2 56 1 O B
B WO 42

R AR SR e

HEREELEEHME -

é o

A% B % % M e E L

V57 5 I 0 > 2% i K 9 A A

RS EV R S e

(F) [8hk

(1)

TE T 3CR)E 2 MR
o — R B B R A
it o A N | #E B R4
A — Y ke 2 1
YR RARME CE
e N30 AT AL
Az — S w
£ S I i i /N
A B Rl R A 5%
FERyzESHE - Bk
wo R - BB R Bk
K DL RE I LA R B AN
A AE o] 1y 8 5% 55 W]
78 F7 o Kw] Lk
BT HEAaMEZERMN
2 R R ok
TR R

Dynamic Holdings Limited

Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the annual general meeting of DYNAMIC
HOLDINGS LIMITED (the “Company”) will be held at Unicorn Room,
Basement 2, The Charterhouse, 209-219 Wanchai Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”) on Friday, 19th December,
2003 at 11:00 a.m. for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the audited financial statements and the reports
of the Directors and Auditors for the year ended 30th June, 2003.

2. To declare a final distribution.

3. To re-elect Directors and fix their remuneration.

4.  To re-appoint Auditors and authorise the Directors to fix their
remuneration.

5. As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following

resolutions as ordinary resolutions:

(A) “THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (c) below, the exercise by the Directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter
defined) of all the powers of the Company to allot, issue or
grant shares of the Company or securities convertible into
such shares, options, warrants or similar rights to subscribe
for any shares of the Company or such convertible securities,
and to make or grant offers, agreements or options which
would or might require the exercise of such powers, subject
to and in accordance with all applicable laws, be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved;
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (coines

(b)

©

(d)

the approval in paragraph (a) above shall authorise the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant Period to
make or grant offers, agreements or options which would or
might require the exercise of such powers after the end of the

Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital allotted or
agreed conditionally or unconditionally to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Directors
of the Company pursuant to the approval given in paragraph
(a) above, otherwise than pursuant to the exercise of any
options granted under any share option scheme adopted by
the Company or any offer of any class of securities of the
Company made pro rata (apart from fractional entitlements)
by the Company to holders of such class of securities
(excluding any holder who is resident in a place where such
offer is not permitted under the law of that place), shall not
exceed 20 percent of the aggregate nominal amount of the
issued share capital of the Company at the date of passing
this resolution and the said approval shall be limited

accordingly; and

for the purpose of this resolution, ‘Relevant Period’ means
the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever

is the earlier of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of
the Company;
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Dynamic Holdings Limited

Notice of Annual General Meeting (coines

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required by
any applicable law or the Company’s Bye-Laws to be
held; and

(iii) the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this resolution by an ordinary resolution of the

members of the Company in general meeting.”

(B) “THAT:

(a)

(b)

subject to paragraph (b) below, the exercise by the Directors
of the Company during the Relevant Period (as hereinafter
defined) of all the powers of the Company to purchase its
own securities, subject to and in accordance with all
applicable laws and the requirements of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited as amended from time to time, be and is
hereby generally and unconditionally approved;

the aggregate nominal amount of shares which the Company
is authorised to purchase pursuant to paragraph (a) above
during the Relevant Period shall not exceed 10 percent of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital of the
Company at the date of passing this resolution, and the said

approval shall be limited accordingly; and
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (coines

©

(c) for the purpose of this resolution, ‘Relevant Period’ means
the period from the passing of this resolution until whichever
is the earlier of:

(i)  the conclusion of the next annual general meeting of
the Company;

(ii) the expiration of the period within which the next
annual general meeting of the Company is required by
any applicable law or the Company’s Bye-Laws to be
held; and

(ii1) the revocation or variation of the authority given under
this resolution by an ordinary resolution of the
members of the Company in general meeting.”

“THAT:

conditional upon the resolutions nos. 5(A) and 5(B) as set out in
the notice convening this meeting having been passed as ordinary
resolutions, the aggregate nominal amount of shares in the capital
of the Company which shall have been purchased by the Company
pursuant to and in accordance with the resolution no. 5(B)
aforesaid shall be added to the aggregate nominal amount of share
capital that may be allotted or agreed conditionally or
unconditionally to be allotted by the Directors of the Company
pursuant to and in accordance with the resolution no. 5(A)

aforesaid.”
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (coines

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, pass the following
resolution as a special resolution:

“THAT:

in Bye-Law 1 of the Bye-Laws of the Company, the definition of
‘Clearing House’ be and is hereby amended by deleting the words
‘within the meaning of Section 2 of the Securities and Futures (Clearing
Houses) Ordinance (Chapter 420 of the Laws of Hong Kong)’ and
substituting therefor the words ‘as defined in Part I of Schedule 1 to the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong

EIET)

Kong)’.

By Order of the Board

e

Wong Oi Yee, Polly

Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 24th October, 2003

Notes:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting may appoint
one or more proxies to attend and, vote instead of him. A proxy need not
be a member of the Company.

In order to be valid, a form of proxy, together with power of attorney or
other authority, if any, under which it is signed or a notarially certified
copy thereof, must be deposited at the principal place of business of the
Company at 17th Floor, Eton Tower, 8 Hysan Avenue, Causeway Bay,
Hong Kong not less than 48 hours before the time appointed for the

above meeting or any adjournment thereof as the case may be.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting (coines

The register of members of the Company will be closed from Monday,
15th December, 2003 to Friday, 19th December, 2003, both days
inclusive, during which period no transfer of shares will be effected. In
order to qualify for the proposed final distribution, all transfers
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged with the
Company’s Branch Share Registrars in Hong Kong, Tengis Limited at
Ground Floor, BEA Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:00 p.m. on Friday,
12th December, 2003.

With respect to resolutions nos. 5(A), 5(B) and 5(C) of this notice, a
circular containing further details of explanatory statement will be sent

to members together with this report.

With respect to resolution no. 6 of this notice, approval is being sought
from members of the Company for amendment to the Company’s Bye-

Law by virtue of enactment of the Securities and Futures Ordinance.
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